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Bcec:

Subject: RE: Question regarding how to provide input on FIT contract "policy decisions"

Mr. Henwood: Thank you for the question. | will set dates for submission of the next draft of the
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contract and dates for written comments after the FiT PD is considered by the Commission. Thank you.

cc: R11-05-005 Service List

Regina M. DeAngelis

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

415.703.2011

From: Mark Henwood [mailto:markhenwood@henwoodassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:05 PM

To: DeAngelis, Regina
Subject: Question regarding how to provide input on FIT contract "policy decisions"

Ms. DeAngelis,

At the April 3 workshop you attended regarding the joint utility FIT contract there were a number of
topics that were brought up that were described as policy decisions. From our perspective some of
these issues are quite material and we are not sure how we can provide input regarding these matters.

Is there going to be an opportunity to provide comment on the contract prior to consideration by the
commission? Or is there some other means of providing our views and backup information? Could you
advise me in this regard?

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

Mark Henwood

916 955-6031
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